While MISMO® may have been established in 1999, it can be argued that it’s never been more important than it is now. MISMO standards are now widely accepted in the real estate finance industry, and most major institutions, including government agencies and GSEs, are utilizing MISMO to exchange data with business partners. Even more profound, agencies like the CFPB have made it clear that their examination and data exchange tools will rely on and conform to the MISMO standard. 

The industry’s reliance on software vendor’s accuracy and conformity with MISMO standards needs to be balanced by a vetting process. Software vendors need to be able to produce and consume MISMO-based files and the industry needs to know that data transmissions and translations are reliable. MISMO recently announced the creation of a new certification program so the industry can act with confidence when evaluating software offerings. Products that pass the examination and meet all requirements will be granted the right to display the MISMO Certification Mark, an example of which can be found here. Only products certified by MISMO are permitted to claim that they are “Certified MISMO Compliant” or “MISMO Compliant” – a symbol of industry excellence. Software products that successfully complete the program and receive certification will be maintained in a database and listed on the MISMO web site (mismo.org).

Because the MISMO Software Certification Program is new, many software provider companies and their products are currently going through the initial stages of the certification process, and we expect a steady increase in participation.

Until all companies have completed Certification, we are providing a checklist to assist in evaluating the MISMO capabilities of existing or prospective software providers. These questions can easily be included in your vender due diligence, supply chain management and/or request for proposal (RFP) requirements.

Questions to help evaluate MISMO adoption and usage:

· Does the software product produce data files according to MISMO industry standards?

· Does the software product consume data files in accordance with MISMO industry standards?

· Which version(s) of the MISMO standards can the software product receive/produce?

· Is the product MISMO Certified? NOTE - Only products successfully evaluated through the MISMO Software Certification Program may claim that they are “Certified MISMO Compliant” or “MISMO Compliant.”

· Is the product’s MISMO Certification up to date and are they listed on the MISMO web site?

MISMO’s mission is to develop, promote and maintain voluntary electronic commerce standards for the mortgage industry. By providing a common language for disparate systems to communicate, we further the transparency, efficiency and quality of the process. We hope this short summary helps you understand the critical role MISMO compliance will play in our industry moving forward and encourage you to discuss your vendor’s plans and awareness now. For more information about the MISMO Software Certification Program, please click here. 
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